

Our ref: Western Sydney Airport Business Park (SSD-64409468)

Mr Owen Walsh
Director
ITG AUSTRALIA TS PTY LTD
22 Frederick Street
North Bondi, NSW 2026

4 November 2025

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Walsh

I refer to Response to Submissions (RTS) and Amendment Report for the Western Sydney Airport Business Park (SSD-64409468).

As you are aware, the Department referred the RTS and Amendment report to government agencies and relevant stakeholders for review. To date, the Department has received advice from the relevant government agencies and Liverpool Council, which can be viewed [here](#).

Please note the Department has not yet received advice from Sydney Water. This advice will be forwarded to you once received.

You are requested to provide additional information to address the issues raised in the advice received from the above-mentioned government agencies and stakeholders.

If you have any questions, please contact Catriona Shirley on 9995 6869 or via email at Catriona.shirley@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "C Shirley".

Catriona Shirley
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments